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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

1112 1 Street, Suite #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

October 1, 2008

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer i%/
RE: Elk Grove Sphere of Influence Amendment Process

Request for Proposal Selection Process (LAFC 04-08)

RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and File Status Report
DISCUSSION:

This report is to update the Commission and interested parties on the LAFCo process and
procedures related to the proposed Elk Grove Sphere of Influence Amendment request.

As requested by the Commission, staff met with the City of Elk Grove to review their
application and to discuss issues raised by the Commission during the August 6, 2008
hearing.

Subsequently, the City of Elk Grove has requested that LAFCo delay processing the
Sphere of Influence Amendment application. The City of Elk Grove has requested this
delay in order to meet with the County of Sacramento on several issues related to the
flood plain area located between Grantline Road and the centerline of the Cosumnes
River. They anticipate that they will need approximately 60 to 90 days.

Staff has met with most of the municipal service providers and will continue to collect
data and information pertinent to the Sphere of Influence Amendment application;
however, based on the request from the City of Eik Grove we will not issue the Request
for Proposal for the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review until the City
advises us to proceed.



